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MANAGER- LICENSING

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1

Division of Licensing

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
DOCKET NOS. 50-445 AND 50-446
ADDITIONAL INSPECTION OF CPSES SAFETY
INJECTION PUMPS

Dear Mr. Youngblood:

By letter dated December 3, 1984, the NRC requested formal notification of
TUGCO's intent to comply with the staff's position for additional
inspection of the multi-vane diffuser shroud in CPSES Safety Injection

Pumps.

TUGCO has incorporated the NRC Staff's position as follows:

1. Revision 2 to TUGCO maintenance procedure MMI-307, "Safety Injection
Pump Inspection" provides for both visual and surface examinations of
the diffuser shroud to be performed in conjunction with the 9th
refueling outage inspection of pump internals.

2. A section has been added to the ISI 10-Year Plan addressing the
examinations described above for the safety injection pumps.

Should you have additional questions in this matter, please contact this

office.
Sincerely,
9‘_ . Tek
John W, Beck
BSD/grr
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